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Re: Fwd: Newcastle Gas Storage Facility Concrete Washout Procedure
Mark Simons

to:

Craig Rivera

11/23/2012 02:46 PM

Show Details

Thanks Craig,
Having reviewed the Concrete Washout Procedure (Rev D), The Office of Water is satisfied that the concrete
washout facility can be managed in a way which protects the water quality of the Tomago Aquifer.

Regards

Mark Simons

Senior Planning and Assessment Coordinator,

Major Projects, Mines and Assessment

NSW Office of Water

Level 3, 26 Honeysuckle Drive Newcastle | PO Box 2213 Dangar NSW 2309
T: 02 4904 2572 M: 0447 429 336 F: 02 4904 2503

E: mark.simons@water.nsw.gov.au

W: www.water.nsw.gov.au

Department of Primary Industries

>>> Craig Rivera <CRivera@cbi.com> 23/11/2012 1:46 pm >>>
Hi Mark

Please see Section 4.4 of the attached Concrete Washout Procedure (Rev D) which incorporates your
suggestions.

| have also included the Waste Management Plan for your information.

Regards

Craig Rivera
Environmental Manager
0437 002 168

crivera@cbi.com

CB&l

235 Old Maitland Road
Hexham NSW 2322
www.CBl.com

From: "Mark Simons" <Mark.Simons@water.nsw.gov.au>

To: CRivera@cbi.com

Cc: declan.clausen@hunterwater.com.au, “Elizabeth Cala" <Elizabeth.Cala@water.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 11/22/2012 02:57 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Newcastle Gas Storage Facility Concrete Washout Procedure
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Hi Craig,

Elizabeth Cala passed on your email to me. | have had a quick look at the proposed
washout procedure. | have no problems with the process for cleaning out the trucks or
managing the concrete solids. However, the procedure states that up to 30000L of water
will be required, and states that excess water will be pumped out of the skips prior to
removal "as per the WMP". | am not sure that | have seen a WMP to know where this will
go. The report should state where this potentially contaminated water will be disposed of.
The report should note that Skips should be pumped dry enough that no residual water
will escape from the skips during transport.

Regards

Mark Simons

Senior Planning and Assessment Coordinator,

Major Projects, Mines and Assessment

NSW Office of Water

Level 3, 26 Honeysuckle Drive Newcastle | PO Box 2213 Dangar NSW 2309
T: 02 4904 2572 M: 0447 429 336 F: 02 4904 2503

E: mark.simons@water.nsw.gov.au

W: www.water.nsw.gov.au

Department of Primary Industries

>>> Elizabeth Cala 22/11/2012 10:12 am >>>

>>> Craig Rivera <CRivera@cbi.com> 20/11/2012 7:53 pm >>>
Hi Elizabeth

One of the original Statement of Commitments (SoC) approved by DPI (MP_10 0133 ) stated that no concrete
trucks are to be washed on site.

As this is not practical CBI have had to come up with a Procedure to contain concrete washout water during
construction of the Newcastle Gas Storage Facility and would like comment from NOW.

This is required as part of the consultation process so that AGL can have the SoC amended.
Please see the attached Procedure for your review and comment

Kind regards

@i‘;ﬁ

Craig Rivera
Environmental Manager
0437 002 168

crivera@cbi.com

CB&l

235 Old Maitland Road
Hexham NSW 2322
www.CBl.com

This e-mail and any attached files may contain CB&I (or its affiliates) confidential and privileged information. This information is protected by law
and/or agreements between CB&lI (or its affiliates) and either you, your employer or any contract provider with which you or your employer are
associated. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail; further, you are
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notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

This e-mail and any attached files may contain CB&I (or its affiliates) confidential and privileged information. This
information is protected by law and/or agreements between CB&I (or its affiliates) and either you, your employer or any
contract provider with which you or your employer are associated. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail; further, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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